

## SCC Sept. 25 Meeting

Attending: Ben, Shelly and Eric, Nicole, Ida Mae, Dan, Norma, Nate, Adrienne, Hannah

### Welcome/Introduction

- School Land trust timeline (rough draft due in March, final copy due in May)
  - Write goals and approved funding (consistently decreasing due to enrollment)
  - Currently it pays for a majority of an FTE
  - Majority of funds must be used academically and measurably
  - Dr. Cunningham questioned funding going to an FTE- is there a better use for the money? Write goals to reflect on these ideas.
- Digital Citizenship is important and should be taught in school
- Elections for new SCC president- any ideas on who wants to be president?

### Principal's Report

- Enrollment is down to 565, we currently have 120 students on special permit (average school has 30-50 students on special permit)
- Shared governance is important and should be used to benefit students and the school. Questions- read section 15 of the written agreement and/or the Shared Governance Guide

### SIC Report

- Presented the notes from the SIC meeting on Thursday, September 20, 2018
- In regards to the \$3600.00- three ideas were presented:
  - 1. Split the money between teachers for books (see SIC notes)
  - 2. Split the money between grades for field trip money
  - 3. Other- Janelle had some ideas
- Nate shared some of Janelle's ideas with us:
  - Canvas for murals
  - Renovating the glass tiles at the front of the school into a whole school art display area
  - Art specific field trips
- After discussion, SCC recommends option 2 (field trips) however; it was recommended that the money be divided for art field trips (about half of the money) and k-6 for field trips. Not a specific amount because some field trips might be more expensive and this money will help cover the costs.
- PTA has scholastic money they are willing to donate to teachers to buy classroom books. PTA would also like to fundraise to support field trips in upcoming years.